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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: How many locations does The City of Winnipeg currently have? 

A1: WPS (department of The City of Winnipeg) has only one location with seven workstations, on two 
separate floors. 

Q2: Is the current processor Chase Paymentech? If so, is there a preference to keep this vendor? 

A2: Yes.  

Yes, Chase Paymentech is the current incumbent contractor, as determined by the City of Winnipeg. 

Q3: What are the current receipt printers that are supporting the 7 workstations? Is there a desire to keep these or 
have them replaced? 

A3: Reference E5.4: Hardware Cost-Receipt Printers shall be provided by the contractor as part of Item No. 1 
on Form B - Prices. 

Q4: Does the City of Winnipeg use Active Directory to log in to their Windows workstations? 

A4: WPS uses Active Directory to log into the Windows workstations. 

Q5: Does the current Point-of-Sale system allow exports of PLU’s and employees so they can be imported into a 
new system? 

A5: No.  The current amount of unique saleable goods and/or services is currently less than 30, and 
the number of employees utilizing the cashiering solution is less than 15. 

Q6: What version of PeopleSoft does The City of Winnipeg currently use? 

A6: PeopleSoft Financials and Supply Chain Management 9.2. 

Corporate Finance Department 

Materials Management Division 818-2020 ADDENDUM 1

AUTOMATED CASHIERING SOLUTION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION 

ISSUED: April 13, 2021 
BY: Kara Kubas 

URGENT 

PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO 
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

TELEPHONE NO.  204–391-5506 

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED 
INTO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AND 
SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS 
Template Version: Ar20160708 

Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 


